

# FCE PTO Meeting Minutes

October 18, 2021

Amber opened by welcoming everyone for their presentation tonight.

## I. Treasurer's Report

## II. Old Business

### A. Dine Out for Dollars

1. Cassie Owen's has lined up Firehouse Subs for October, Salsarita's for November 16th, and she is working on something for December but the date for December was agreed upon and it will be December 7th. Archers, Marco's and Sweet P's were mentioned for future restaurants.

### B. Fence signs

1. Lori Hensely said several of our sponsors have been contacted for sign renewal and we should be getting those funds in soon.
2. Our current sign sponsors and any new sponsors moving forward can pay for signs on our Square.

### C. Carnival Sponsors

1. We have flyers made up to ask about sponsors for Bounce House, Hydration Station. We still need about five sponsors. We also need Cotton Candy and Popcorn sponsors. We need to have our sponsors solidified by the end of February.
2. Sponsors can pay for Bounce Houses (\$200), Dunking Booth (\$250), and Hydration Station (\$100) on our Square.
3. We are looking for a Food Truck Vendor for carnival on April 1st. Inskip Grill was mentioned and they have a food truck now. Amber said she will call them.

### D. Ham N Goodies

1. Cookies will be back Thursday, November 4th and will be available for pick up in the FCE parking lot from 5-7pm.

### E. Merchandise

1. We now have kid's long sleeve soft t-shirts (\$15) and kid's hoodies (\$20) to purchase. Can pay on our Square. Merch will be delivered to school and to the teachers.

### F. Yearbook

1. Collecting Photos via FCE Email
2. First Flyer to purchase YBs will be sent out Jan 3

### G. Teacher Appreciation

1. Lori introduced Kim Day as our Teacher Appreciation Coordinator
2. Amy McMean is hosting October with Room Service to teachers on 10/23.
3. We are still looking for parents to host monthly. There is a \$100 budget monthly.

### III. New Business

#### A. Grounds Day (Saturday October 23)

1. We need volunteers to bring gloves and wheelbarrows.
2. We will provide Dunkin Donuts and Coffee
3. We will have merchandise to purchase
4. There will be sign up for Adopt-A-Bed

#### B. We talked about adding another fundraiser for the year but decided that trying to fit another into this year's schedule isn't doable. We will revisit the Christmas Wreath for next fall.

#### C. November Teacher Appreciation provided by PTO

1. November 5th - Potato Bar
2. November 12th - Coffee & Pie
3. November 19th - Salad & Soup (Panera? Catering?)

#### D. December Plans

1. Staff Meal was discussed but nothing set yet, We have a \$600 budget for.
2. Staff Appreciation

### IV. Principal Remarks

Mr Angel will be at school to unlock for Grounds Day.

[Next Meeting](#): 6 p.m. Tuesday, November 9, 2021